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Packaging, Laminated Packaging, and 
Components Thereof, DN 2940; the 
Commission is soliciting comments on 
any public interest issues raised by the 
complaint or complainant’s filing under 
section 210.8(b) of the Commission’s 
Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR 
210.8(b)). 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Lisa 
R. Barton, Acting Secretary to the 
Commission, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW., 
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 
205–2000. The public version of the 
complaint can be accessed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at http://edis.usitc.gov, and will be 
available for inspection during official 
business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) 
in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 500 E 
Street SW., Washington, DC 20436, 
telephone (202) 205–2000. 

General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its Internet server (http:// 
www.usitc.gov). The public record for 
this investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at http://edis.usitc.gov. Hearing- 
impaired persons are advised that 
information on this matter can be 
obtained by contacting the 
Commission’s TDD terminal on (202) 
205–1810. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
Commission has received a complaint 
and a submission pursuant to section 
210.8(b) of the Commission’s Rules of 
Practice and Procedure filed on behalf 
of Lamina Packaging Innovations LLC 
on February 20, 2013. The complaint 
alleges violations of section 337 of the 
Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 1337) in 
the importation into the United States, 
the sale for importation, and the sale 
within the United States after 
importation of products having 
laminated packaging, laminated 
packaging, and components thereof. The 
complaint names as respondents Remy 
Cointreau USA Inc. of New York, NY; 
Pernod Ricard USA LLC of New York, 
NY; John Jameson Import Company of 
Purchase, NY; Moet Hennessy USA of 
New York, NY; Champagne Louis 
Roederer of France; Maisons Marques & 
Domaines USA Inc. of Oakland, CA; 
Freixenet USA of Sonoma, CA; L’Oreal 
USA of New York, NY; Hasbro, Inc. of 
Pawtucket, RI; Cognac Ferrand USA, 
Inc. of New York, NY; WJ Deutsch & 
Son of White Plains, NY; Diageo North 
America Inc. of Norwalk, CT; Sidney 
Frank Importing Co., Inc. of New 
Rochelle, NY; Beats Electronics LLC of 
Santa Monica, CA and Camus Wines & 
Spirits Group of France. 

Proposed respondents, other 
interested parties, and members of the 
public are invited to file comments, not 
to exceed five (5) pages in length, 
inclusive of attachments, on any public 
interest issues raised by the complaint 
or section 210.8(b) filing. Comments 
should address whether issuance of the 
relief specifically requested by the 
complainant in this investigation would 
affect the public health and welfare in 
the United States, competitive 
conditions in the United States 
economy, the production of like or 
directly competitive articles in the 
United States, or United States 
consumers. 

In particular, the Commission is 
interested in comments that: 

(i) Explain how the articles 
potentially subject to the requested 
remedial orders are used in the United 
States; 

(ii) Identify any public health, safety, 
or welfare concerns in the United States 
relating to the requested remedial 
orders; 

(iii) Identify like or directly 
competitive articles that complainant, 
its licensees, or third parties make in the 
United States which could replace the 
subject articles if they were to be 
excluded; 

(iv) Indicate whether complainant, 
complainant’s licensees, and/or third 
party suppliers have the capacity to 
replace the volume of articles 
potentially subject to the requested 
exclusion order and/or a cease and 
desist order within a commercially 
reasonable time; and 

(v) Explain how the requested 
remedial orders would impact United 
States consumers. 

Written submissions must be filed no 
later than by close of business, eight 
calendar days after the date of 
publication of this notice in the Federal 
Register. There will be further 
opportunities for comment on the 
public interest after the issuance of any 
final initial determination in this 
investigation. 

Persons filing written submissions 
must file the original document 
electronically on or before the deadlines 
stated above and submit 8 true paper 
copies to the Office of the Secretary by 
noon the next day pursuant to section 
210.4(f) of the Commission’s Rules of 
Practice and Procedure (19 CFR 
210.4(f)). Submissions should refer to 
the docket number (‘‘Docket No. 2940’’) 
in a prominent place on the cover page 
and/or the first page. (See Handbook for 
Electronic Filing Procedures, http:// 
www.usitc.gov/secretary/ 
fed_reg_notices/rules/ 
handbook_on_electronic_filing.pdf). 

Persons with questions regarding filing 
should contact the Secretary (202–205– 
2000). 

Any person desiring to submit a 
document to the Commission in 
confidence must request confidential 
treatment. All such requests should be 
directed to the Secretary to the 
Commission and must include a full 
statement of the reasons why the 
Commission should grant such 
treatment. See 19 CFR 201.6. Documents 
for which confidential treatment by the 
Commission is properly sought will be 
treated accordingly. All nonconfidential 
written submissions will be available for 
public inspection at the Office of the 
Secretary and on EDIS. 

This action is taken under the 
authority of section 337 of the Tariff Act 
of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), 
and of sections 201.10 and 210.8(c) of 
the Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure (19 CFR 201.10, 210.8(c)). 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: February 21, 2013. 

Lisa R. Barton, 
Acting Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2013–04314 Filed 2–25–13; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Notice of Lodging of Proposed 
Consent Decree Under the Clean Air 
Act 

On February 20, 2013, the Department 
of Justice lodged a proposed Consent 
Decree with the United States District 
Court for the Western District of 
Louisiana in the lawsuit entitled United 
States v. Westlake Petrochemicals LLC, 
Civil Action No. 2:13–cv–00364. 

This is a civil action against Westlake 
Petrochemicals LLC, WPT LLC, and 
Westlake Polymers LLC (collectively 
‘‘Defendants’’) for civil penalties and 
injunctive relief as a result of alleged 
violations of the Clean Air Act (‘‘CAA’’), 
as amended, 42 U.S.C. 7401 et seq., and 
its implementing regulations including 
the National Emission Standards for 
Hazardous Air Pollutants (‘‘NESHAPs’’) 
(40 CFR Part 63). This action is based on 
violations that occurred at 
petrochemical production units, known 
as Petro I and Petro II, owned and 
operated by one or more Defendants and 
their predecessors-in-interest and 
located in Sulfur, Louisiana (the 
‘‘Facilities’’). The proposed Consent 
Decree would resolve the civil claims 
alleged in the Complaint through March 
22, 2007. The proposed Consent Decree 
includes a certification by Defendants 
that since March 22, 2007 they have 
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complied at the Facilities with certain 
specified requirements of the NESHAPs 
regulations set forth in 40 CFR Part 63, 
Subpart UU. (§§ 63.1019 to 63.1039). 
The proposed Consent Decree also 
requires Defendants to pay a civil 
penalty in the amount of $500,000. 

The publication of this notice opens 
a period for public comment on the 
Consent Decree. Comments should be 
addressed to the Assistant Attorney 
General, Environment and Natural 
Resources Division, and should refer to 
United States v. Westlake 
Petrochemicals LLC, D.J. Ref. No. 90–5– 
2–1–09377. All comments must be 
submitted no later than thirty (30) days 
after the publication date of this notice. 
Comments may be submitted either by 
email or by mail: 

To submit 
comments: Send them to: 

By e-mail pubcomment- 
ees.enrd@usdoj.gov. 

By mail ..... Assistant Attorney General 
U.S. DOJ—ENRD 
P.O. Box 7611 
Washington, DC 20044–7611. 

During the public comment period, the 
Consent Decree may be examined and 
downloaded at this Justice Department 
Web site: http://www.usdoj.gov/enrd/ 
Consent_Decrees.html. 

We will provide a paper copy of the 
Consent Decree upon written request 
and payment of reproduction costs. 
Please mail your request and payment 
to: Consent Decree Library, U.S. DOJ— 
ENRD, P.O. Box 7611, Washington, DC 
20044–7611. 

Please enclose a check or money order 
for $8.00 (25 cents per page 
reproduction cost) payable to the United 
States Treasury. 

Maureen M. Katz, 
Assistant Section Chief, Environmental 
Enforcement Section, Environment and 
Natural Resources Division. 
[FR Doc. 2013–04282 Filed 2–25–13; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4410–15–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

[OMB Number 1110–0050] 

Proposed Collection, Comments 
Requested: FBI National Academy 
Level 1 Evaluation: Student Course 
Questionnaire and FBI National 
Academy: General Remarks 
Questionnaire 

ACTION: 60-day notice. 

The Department of Justice (DOJ), 
Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI), 
Training Division’s Curriculum 
Management Section (CMS) will be 
submitting the following information 
collection request to the Office of 
Management and Budget (OMB) for 
review and approval in accordance with 
the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995. 
The proposed information collection is 
published to obtain comments from the 
public and affected agencies. Comments 
are encouraged and will be accepted for 
60 days until April 29, 2013. This 
process is conducted in accordance with 
5 CFR 1320.10. 

If you have comments (especially on 
the estimated public burden or 
associated response time), suggestions, 
or need a copy of the proposed 
information collection instrument with 
instructions or additional information, 
please contact Laleatha B. Goode, 
Management and Program Analyst, 
Federal Bureau of Investigation, 
Training Division, Evaluation and 
Accreditation Unit, FBI Academy, 
Quantico, Virginia 22135 or facsimile at 
(703) 632–3111. 

Written comments and suggestions 
from the public and affected agencies 
concerning the proposed collection of 
information are encouraged. Your 
comments should address one or more 
of the following three points: 

(1) Evaluate whether the proposed 
collection of information is necessary 
for the proper performance of the 
functions of the agency/component, 
including whether the information will 
have practical utility; 

(2) Evaluate the accuracy of the 
agency’s/component’s estimate of the 
burden of the proposed collection of the 
information, including the validity of 
the methodology and assumptions used; 

(3) Enhance the quality, utility, and 
clarity of the information to be 
collected; and minimize the burden of 
the collection of information on those 
who are to respond, including the use 
of appropriate automated, electronic, 
mechanical, or other technological 
collection techniques or other forms of 
information technology, e.g., permitting 
electronic submission of responses. 

Overview of This Information 
1. Type of Information Collection: 
Approval of reinstated collection. 
2. Title of the Forms: 
FBI National Academy Level 1 

Evaluation: Student Course 
Questionnaire 

FBI National Academy: General 
Remarks Questionnaire. 

3. Agency Form Number, if any, and 
the applicable component of the 
department sponsoring the collection: 

Form Number: OMB Number 1110– 
0050. 

Sponsor: Training Division of the 
Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI), 
Department of Justice (DOJ). 

4. Affected Public who will be asked 
or required to respond, as well as a brief 
abstract: 

Primary: FBI National Academy 
students that represent state and local 
police and sheriffs’ departments, 
military police organizations, and 
federal law enforcement agencies from 
the United States and over 150 foreign 
nations. 

Brief Abstract: This collection is 
requested by FBI National Academy. 
These surveys have been developed to 
measure the effectiveness of services 
that the FBI National Academy 
provides. We will utilize the students’ 
comments to improve upon the current 
curriculum. 

5. An estimate of the total number of 
respondents and the amount of time 
estimated for an average respondent to 
respond: 

Approximately 1,040 FBI National 
Academy students per year will respond 
to two types of questionnaires. (1) FBI 
National Academy Level 1 Evaluation: 
Student Course Questionnaire and (2) 
FBI National Academy: General 
Remarks Questionnaire. It is predicted 
that we will receive a 75% response rate 
for both surveys. 

Each student will respond to 
approximately six to seven Student 
Course Questionnaires—one for each 
class they have completed. The average 
time for reading the directions to each 
questionnaire is estimated to be 2 
minutes; the time to complete each 
questionnaire is estimated to be 
approximately 20 minutes. Thus the 
total time to complete the Student 
Course Questionnaire is 22 minutes. For 
the FBI National Academy: General 
Remarks Questionnaire, student will 
respond to one questionnaire. The 
average time for reading the directions 
to this questionnaire is estimated to be 
2 minutes; the time to complete each 
questionnaire is estimated to be 
approximately 10 minutes. Thus the 
total time to complete the General 
Remarks Questionnaire is 12 minutes. 
The total hour burden for both surveys 
is 2,080 hours. 

6. An estimate of the total public 
burden (in hours) associated with the 
collection: The average hour burden for 
completing all the surveys combined is 
2,080 hours. 

If additional information is required, 
contact: Jerri Murray, Department 
Clearance Officer, United States 
Department of Justice, Justice 
Management Division, Two Constitution 
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